SOHIO PETROLEUM COMPANY S T

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87110

TELEPHOME: (505) 265 1648

URANIUM OPERATIONMS

May 24, 1978

Mx, Pat Donahoe
Environmental Impact Agency
P.0O. Box 234%

Santa Fe, N.M, §7503

Dear Mr, PDonahoe;

The reason for the delay in getting our quartexly mill environ-
mental report %o your E.T1.A., {4 primarily due to Ma., B{le Fonrt
and Mr. Dick Douglas from the Environmental Protection Agency 4in
Las Vegas, Nevada. They have been here since May 15, 1978, doing
extensdive testing on our yellowcake milf dryer scrubber and dust
collector. We would €ike to incorporate this data, alomwith the
date from the radon-226 monitoring they are doing on the yellow-
cake stacks and {n the counter-current decantation (CCP) and

GNL stacks, in with ounr reponrt.

This 4is pursuant to the telephone conversation we had on Apnil 7%,
197§,

Sincerely, "[?Cz{j
< & (e
) 3§.¢3fé 4/7{

“John D, Ritts
Chemiast T/Mi2L Envixonmentaliast




